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South Dakota Department of Transportation

Division of Planning/Engineering

Office of Transportation Project Development
700 E Broadway Avenue | Pierre, SD 57501-2586
Phone: 605.773.3168

DATE: June 13, 2022

TO: Mike Behm - Director
Division of Planning/Engineering

FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator
Project Development

SUBJECT: STIP Revision Items for the June 23, 2022, Transportation Commission Meeting.

REV 22-033

REV 22-034

FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL

(to add or delete a project in the 4-year construction STIP)

This revision will add a FY2022 Dynamic Message Boards Rehabilitation project
on the Interstate System Statewide.

FY 2022 Plus $2,992,000

This revision will add a FY2023 Sign Bridge project on 1229 fm 129 to Western Ave
in Sioux Falls in the Mitchell Region.

FY 2023 Plus $1,937,000

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION

(Work Type change, Cost update, Move FY’s within the 4-year construction STIP)

REV 22-5C-024

REV 22-S5C-026

This revision changed the location description of a FY2022 Shared Use Path
project in Spearfish in the Rapid City Region to “"Spearfish - along McGuigan Rd
& Old Belle Rd from Tumble Weed Tr to N of 190 west bound On-Ramp at Exit 8".
(Sequence #456, Page 115 in the 2022-2025 STIP Book).

FY 2022 No Change

This revision increased the cost of a FY2022 Regionwide County Pavement
Marking project on Various Locations in the Aberdeen Region. (Sequence #707,
Page 152 in the 2022-2025 STIP Book).

FY 2022 Plus $885,000
e Original = $572,000; Updated = $1,457,000

Page 1 of 1





